From: Ken Huffer

To: Carolina Rook

Cc: Kevin Perkins; Mary Starrett
Subject: Affordable Housing Corporation Board
Date: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 9:45:10 AM

Good morning,

| would like to have Kevin Perkins (DCA-PIO) appointed to replace me on the Affordable
Housing Corporation Board, effective upon approval of the Board of Commissioners. Thisis to
delegate this responsibility and allow me to focus on other priorities.

Please add to agenda for 7/10/26: “Consideration of the appointment of Deputy County
Administrator (PIO) Kevin Perkins to the Affordable Housing Corporation Board, to replace
County Administrator and serve as the Yamhill County representative”

Sorry for late addition, but there is a meeting coming up and would like Kevin to have sufficient
time to get up to speed on what AHC does and the role of the committee.

Thankyou,

Ken Huffer

County Administrator

Yamhill County

535 NE 51" st.

McMinnville, OR 97128

Ph: 503-434-7501 Fax: 503-434-7553

Email: hufferk@yambhillcounty.gov
Website: yamhillcounty.gov
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